
 

 
TRAFFIC COMMISSION 

Monday, March 16, 2015  2:30 p.m.  
Municipal Building, Third Floor Conference Room 

 
 

Agenda 
 
OLD BUSINESS 
 
1.  Request of Mayor Lydia Mihalik for a crosswalk on East Sandusky Street at Hunters Creek Drive. 

 
12/15/2014 
Motion to table request, by Director Schmelzer, second by Captain Young.  Motion passed 4-0. 
 

 
NEW BUSINESS 
 
1. Request of Dave Honse, Street Department Supervisor, to implement a snow emergency policy 

effective beginning Winter 2015/2016 on Beech Street from East Lima Street to Hancock Street. 
 

2. Request of Paul Schmelzer, Service-Safety Director, to conceptually review making Crawford Street 
one way and change parking to reverse angle parking. 

 
3. Request of Paul Schmelzer, Service-Safety Director, to discuss concepts of how to improve the 

intersections of Blanchard/Sandusky and Blanchard/Sixth Street before presenting to City Council 
Committee of the Whole. 

 
4. Request of Chief Greg Horne to change the wording on the sign at the entrance of the Municipal 

Building parking lot to read 2 hour limit and remove the words “in designated spaces only.” 



1

Kathy Launder

From: Greg Horne <ghorne@findlayohio.com>
Sent: Monday, March 16, 2015 9:21 AM
To: 'Kathy Launder'
Subject: FW: Parking sign
Attachments: 20150303_105701.jpg

Kathy, 
 
Can we add this to the traffic commission meeting? If it’s too late that is fine 
 

From: John Dunbar [mailto:jdunbar@findlayohio.com]  
Sent: Tuesday, March 03, 2015 11:13 AM 
To: ghorne@findlayohio.com; Sean Young 
Subject: FW: Parking sign 
 
Chief, Captain 
Attached to this e‐mail is the sign at the entrance of the W. Crawford St. lot.  Trying to make a long story short, a guy 
came in and spoke to Sgt. Walters yesterday.  He parked in this lot for over two hours as he thought the word 
“designated” was for the spaces marked reserved.  He parked in a non‐reserved space and thought he was ok.  In 
looking at the sign, I can see how he could extrapolate the word “designated” for reserved. 
 
Is there any way to get this sign changed to just say 2 hour limit??  Or something similar??  To avoid confusion. 
 
From: eddie2314@gmail.com [mailto:eddie2314@gmail.com] On Behalf Of Eddie Walters 
Sent: Tuesday, March 03, 2015 11:04 AM 
To: John Dunbar 
Subject: Parking sign 
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